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Cear 2il1ia,

e T

Glnd %0 met your veaterdny's latter.

L srasume wou 4aped eut wao hns been in truch. Tho esrre ronlenca
i sontinues, fpnerently T om eetting throuch, Tor yesterdey I mo* n eall fronm
J.B. toner, 1 axraet te harr from him acein, o was then about to enieh o
nlrne %o amsenr et the heering on amew 4yial £ar Aey, %today,

Tris eminently undependeble barricter %ells me he hos "pronf™
the FRI plottag Zing's murder, that he has two informsnts (that is, FBI
inTormente in=1ds the radicasl right) to whom ofrers of 25,000 ware mde, =te,.

To me these developments are ss fortultucus as they are repugn=nt,
4g lpr~ me T ecsn eontrol the conditions, I will undertake ths melationship,
Until I-hear fro~ Hon whather or not he ¢en bring bimself to repressnt such a
worl, 1 will walt, I think 1% could be worthwhile, ‘pd wiet p switeid?

Ag I told ydu, + nave writien meny of tha 0L.L neeple and aAthars
end heve yat to pet o single responss. Soon I will sgedhk write Rev, Abarusthy
(T ennvot write them #11), 7%1) esnd yru n cony, T am  certain these pesnlae have
been wenipnlated by sovarnment snd heve been esat (historieslly) s=s black Judsdes,
Needloss additionn] trepedies with motentisl for added harm. Hora, their ressons
far silence nn the FEi'e tnroing sre invalid, inr the Wing "secrets” ars not
and nave nof been and ere now beinsm publiched sgein by the oxtreme richt.
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I #11) this tine be eslking Abernsthy for whetaver iniomntion they
have end L'11 taike the liberty, bellavine that bon revres=nts him, of telliing
him vou can mssures him I do noi have two heads.
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“omething witih a mediossl desisnation of aome kind of exhousiion hes
bit me. 4% has slowed ws down, but I'm wowlking swey, cnly slower. I hope nos to
havs svorytidng drefted by the time Ron returns. The extent now ie sboub 43,800
words, and thers will be much more. 1t miy wail asve tw W cut, but it will be
8 thorough documentstion snd, were retionsl conaide stion passible, will be more
than aket ia nsedea fol 8 new trisl, which weuld be the [iret.
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4§ Tou con sid me, &8 you offer, But {irst consider whether Hon would

i went this (the enclosed cerbon is for him). I tudok Li is impustant for sil of
them for people like Abernsthy, Bavel, Jeckson, “ylss, .alkridge and tzs oiia Ps

to tell ma what thoy know, st leest put me in the positicn whars I do not, to
preserve my own integrity, bave to zo lnto what I woul: call "tho Elssk Abdlcetionm?
Inhave alr ady writien tae pert wiere I prove the govermnent misrepressnts: what
they Lad geid. 1 defend them ss bsst I csn, without seenins to undertaks s dsfense,
Thgy d14 net endorse tbhe "d al” on Pay., Dut when, to = man, they refuse to intarest
tuemselves while celling “Ing "the block prophet", refuse £~ 1ift s firger or even
wlthout obligetion look ot evidence, they mske n record that mey lster hurt tnem
end those neceasary thlngs tiey have, to & depres, comd to symbolize. iside frem

acering from them I'd 1ike o copy of the loitter Devel gave the police. Hurrindly,
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Cable: Ronkolls

L$
14 July 1969

Mr. Harold dzisberg
Rte 8. Box 304
Frederick, Md. 27101

Dear Harold,

I received both of your letters last week and passed them immediately

on to Ron —- it was because of that that I waited 'til now to answer.
send

He has directed me to/Emmxarx two of your published books to our

London counterpart, with pertinent information re sales and lack of

houses here in the States.

Ron also informed me that he wants to give the book his personal atten-—
tion and that he'll do immediately upon returning in August.

I checked the information on page 56...

Continue to keep in touch--let me know if I can aid you in the least.

Sincerely,

WC:h



